## Johnson County Homeland Security & Emergency Management Agency Dave C. Wilson, IA-CEM Coordinator/Director



4529 Melrose Avenue Iowa City, IA. 52246 PH: (319) 356-6700 Fax: 319-338-0028

E-mail: dave.wilson@jecc-ema.org

The Johnson County LEPC met on Tuesday, October 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2012 at the JECC. Chairman Dave Stannard called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM. Greetings were extended and self introductions were made. Also, a sign-in was passed.

## Minutes

- Introductions-all
- Chemical Facility Anti-Terrorism Standards Presentation- DHS Inspectors Gregory Wolff and Donna Townsend.
- Old Business
  - EMA and local partners participated in a full-scale IMCC Tornado exercise on Sept. 25<sup>th</sup>. An HSEEP report will be submitted to the State for exercise credit.
  - The DAEC FEMA Evaluated exercise back on May 3<sup>rd</sup> went very well.
  - EMA, JC Hazmat, ICFD and CFD participated in a spill response table top exercise with Magellan Pipeline on September 13<sup>th</sup>.
  - EMA and local partners participated in a WMD table top and Full-Scale exercise back on May 15<sup>th</sup> and 16<sup>th</sup> at Carver Hawkeye Arena. Other response agencies included the State WMD teams and 71<sup>st</sup> Civil Support Team.
- Member updates/reports from industry and community partners-all.
  - No new member updates/reports.
- ESF 10 plan review and Cameo updates/status report. (B.J.)
  - ESF 10 has been submitted to the State and approved.
  - There are currently 71 tier II facilities registered in Johnson County and they are in the H.E.R.E. system and the CAMEO system on Hazmat 1 & at EMA.
- Haz Mat Team report or areas of concern-(B.J.)
  - On May 30<sup>th</sup> responded to I-80/247 MM for a chemical spill.
  - On July 6<sup>th</sup> responded to 1209 South Noelridge Drive in Tiffin for a chemical leak. All responsible parties have paid their bills in full.
  - Held a Hazmat IQ class at the JECC on August 23<sup>rd</sup>. There were 9 people in attendance.
  - Updated some of the equipment on Hazmat 1 to include: a temperature gun, Stream light Vulcan flashlight, chlorine A/B gasket kits, chemical test strips, pipe repair kit, folding cargo cart, soft stretcher, Spill X pails, a hydrant kit for the decon trailer and 2 Level A suits.
  - The Lumex mercury monitor is currently out of service. B.J. is working with Kathy Lee from Iowa DNR to try and get the monitor repaired.
  - The APD 2000 monitor was returned to the State and we will be getting a WMD monitor in the near future.

## Johnson County Homeland Security & Emergency Management Agency Dave C. Wilson, IA-CEM Coordinator/Director



4529 Melrose Avenue Iowa City, IA. 52246 PH: (319) 356-6700 Fax: 319-338-0028

E-mail: dave.wilson@jecc-ema.org

- Haz Mat Ops class grant status- present yr. vs. applied for. (B.J.)
  - During the FFY 12 HMEP Grant period, Johnson County had received funding to have 1 Operations class and 1 Operations Refresher class. There was very little interest in having a class so the funds were returned.
  - For the FFY 13 HMEP Grant period, Johnson County applied to host a 3-Day Basic CAMEO Class for First Responders. Once the final paperwork is received we will get the class scheduled.
- State Report-DNR if present
  - No one from the DNR was present.
- EPA Region 7 report if present.
  - No one from EPA Region 7 was present.
- New Business-all
  - Russ Bossard was introduced as the new Commander for the 71<sup>st</sup> Civil Support Team.
  - Dave Wilson is meeting with the cities to discuss raising the hazmat levy from .25 to .50 per capita.
- Scheduling of spring meeting.
  - The next LEPC meeting will be on March 5<sup>th</sup>, 2013 at 10 AM at the JECC Building.
- Adjourn meeting.